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AGENDA
TO: Members of the House Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Standing Committee
FROM: Rep. DeMar 'Bud' Bowman, Chair
Rep. Curtis Oda, Vice Chair
RE: Committee Meeting
DATE: Monday, February 18, 2008
TIME: 4:10 PM

PLACE: Room W025, West Office Building, Utah State Capitol Complex

- Call to order and approval of minutes - Rep Curtis Oda, Vice Chair
- The following bills are scheduled for consideration:

1. HB0473 Firearms Amendments (C. Oda)
(jlw/alh)

2. HB0467 Motor Vehicle Insurance Arbitration Amendments (S. Urquhart)
(sch/lge)

3. SB0014 Smoking Ban in Motor Vehicle (S. McCoy)
(sch/lge)

4. HB0210 Identity Theft and Other Crimes (S. Sandstrom)
(jlw/alh)

5. HB0176 Sex Offender Registration Amendments (K. Grover)

(sca/ses)
COMMITTEE MEMBERS
Rep. DeMar 'Bud' Bowman, Chair
Rep. Curtis Oda, Vice Chair
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Rep. David Litvack Rep. Paul Ray Rep. Larry B. Wiley
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Committee Analyst: Stewart E. Smith, Office of Legislative Research and General Counsel
Committee Secretary: Linda Black HLAWO0218.ag.wpd

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing auxiliary communicative aids and services for this
meeting should call Nancy McPherson at 801-538-1032, giving her at least 24 hours notice or the best notice practicable.



